Approved For Release 2009/07/09 : CIA-RDP80-OO765AOOO100050048-7

Lot wlothald Lol - .
THE BRITISH BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Head Office : Broadcasting House, London, W.1
‘

Caversham Park, Reading, Berks.

TELEPHONE : READING 72742 TELEGRAMS AND CABLES: BROADCASTS, TELEX, LONDON

20th January 1960

Dear Roger,

Many thanks for your signal sgreeing to Sheringham's
trip as proposed by me in my letter of 29th December. The
tour has been agreed in principle here, and I am proceeding to
make the necessary detailed arrangements.

Subject to your agreement, my proposed itinerary for

Sheringham is as follows: MI@M“M »

Washington 24th February -~ 5th March —) _ 9 o Wen
San Francisco 5th March 10th " — ™ 2¢( - 3 ool
Tokio 12th " 16th ——— @,
Hokkaido 16th 20th —— -

Okinawa 20th " 27th —_— b - 7 aM

Saigon . ‘ 29th 3lst — g e 2 ) gx?yp?

It has been suggested, in consultation with 25X
that if possible Sheringham could usefully spend in
Washington - two days with RPB, two to three days with Editorial,

one day with liaison and Operatlons , and a day at East Coast

Bureau. But I leave myself in your hands over this.

Sheringham will have a passport valid for the United
States, Japan and Saigon, but presumably he will require a
special entrance permit for Okinawa and I would be most grateful
if you could arrange this. When the air line bookings have been
done I will let you know complete details of times, flight numbers,
etc. so that you can notify the various Bureaus and ask Bureau
Chiefs if they would be kind enough to arrange hotel accommodation
at the different ports of call.
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-2 - 20th January 1960

I wonder also if you would very kindly book some suitable
hotel accommodation in Washington for him.

In accordance with our long standing arrangement with you,
I will in due course let you have the usual assurance that
Sheringham has been formally cleared for this assignment.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

tﬂ/

L . //
\____...,//
J. T, Campbell

Head of Monitoring Service

Chief, FBIS,

2430 E Street, N.W.,
Weshington 25, D.C.,
U.S.A.
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